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From: State Department FOIA [mailto:noreply@mail.foia.state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 2:24 PM
To: Dan Boyle
Subject: FOIA Request Letter

Thank you for filing your FOIA request online on 3/12/2021. Here is a review of your
request.

The records I request can be described as follows:

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records:
All emails or text messages to or from the following State Department officials relating to
Hunter Biden, Jonathan Li, Hunter Biden’s business dealings, or Hunter Biden’s schedule:
former Ambassador to China Gary Locke; former Deputy Chief of Mission at the US Embassy
in Beijing Daniel Kritenbrink; former Spokesperson and Press Attache at the US Embassy in
Beijing Richard L. Banguan; former Minister Counselor for Trade Affairs at the US Embassy
in Beijing Christopher Adams; former Minister for Commercial Affairs at the US Embassy in
Beijing William Zarit; former Consul General at the US Embassy in Beijing Charles Bennett;
and former Minister Counselor for Public Affairs Thomas Skipper.

The time period of my request is from 11/01/2013 to 01/01/2014

I am A representative of the news media seeking information as part of a news gathering effort
and not for commercial use.

I am willing to pay $25 for my request.

I have a compelling need for expeditious handling:
-An urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity
exists.
-Information provided will be used for a time-sensitive project that will be made available to
the public.

My additional comments are as follows:
N/A

Contact Information
Mr. David N. Bossie
Citizens United
1006 Pennsylvania Ave., SE
Washington, District of Columbia 20003
P: (202)547-5420
F: (202)547-5421
danboyle@citizensunited.org
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